CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
MAY 7, 2020
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — March 5, 2020; April 2, 2020

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to
“Stay at Home” orders from the
Governor of the State of Alabama
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the
Design Review Board
meeting of May 7, 2020 will be
video-conferenced and
teleconferenced. Anyone may
participate via phone/computer.
Participation via
videoconferencing through
Zoom.com may be viewed by
clicking the following link:
https://us04web.zoom.us/
j/7970217974
To attend via teleconference,
please dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974

(1) D-0420-09

(2) D-0420-10

(3) D-0719-11

(4) D-0520-11

Time of Adjournment.

Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

HD Holdings is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review, and Final Review of Materialsfor the property located at
3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a
new building. The property is owned by HD Holdings and is zoned
Vestavia Hills O-1.

8001 Liberty Park, LLC is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 8001 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this
request is for a new building. The property is owned by 8001
Liberty Park, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 4401 Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by City
of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
MARCH 5, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

Rip Weaver
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt

Chris Pugh
Joe Ellis
MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Slaton
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

D-0320-06

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for February 6, 2020 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 6, 2020
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2" was by Mr. Weaver. Motion as carried
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt— yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Final Review of Materials for
the property located at 3241 Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of
this request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a plant swap for
trees that have failed on the site.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes |
Scott Phillips was present and discussed the changes to the Cahaba Heights Fire Station.
The Board suggested some material changes that Mr. Phillips agreed with.
MOTION Motion to approve final review of martials with the canopies the match the
mahogany used on the building for the property located at 3241 Cahaba

Heights Rd. was made by Mr. Ellis. Second was made by Mr. Pugh. Voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials

D-0320-07 Barbour Associates, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and
Landscape Review for the property located at 601 Vestavia
Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The
property is owned by Barbour Associates, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills O-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new facelift
for the existing office building.

Representatives from Goodwin, Mills, and Cawood were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the designs but suggested darker interior panels on the building.
The applicants agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
with darker interior panels used for the property located at 601 Vestavia
Parkway was made by Mr. Weaver. Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0320-08 Stone Creek Dental is requesting Architectural Review,
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 1990 Southwood Rd. The purpose of this

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |

request is for a new building. The property is owned by Stone Creek
Dental and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new building.

Bill Wilson and Paul Digorgio were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed but amended some aspects of the landscaping plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final
Review of Materials with the amended landscaping for the property located

at 1990 Southwood Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens. Second was made by
Mr. Weaver. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
APRIL 2, 2020

No meeting was held due to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 1



D-0420-09//2800154009017.000
3928 Cypress Drive
Architectural Review for
Renovation of Existing Bldg.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS Kairos Properties
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Kairos Properties, LLC
Address: 3755 Corporate Woods Drive
Vestavia, AL 35242
Phone #: (205) 821-3471 Other #:
E-Mail:
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Bruce Herrington
Address: Line Scale Form Architects PC
101 Richard Arrington Jr. Bivd. S, Birmingham, AL 35233
Phone #: 205-326-1131 Other #:
E-Mail: bruce @linescaleform.com
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 3928 Cypress Dr, Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
Street Address
Subdivision: Glass 2nd-N MERK 28-15-4; Lot #5-10; Block #2, Map Book 28, Page 51
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. : Preliminary Review
2. Landscape Review
3. /| Architectural Review
5. Final Review of Materials
6. Other - Explain




DRB Application
Page 4

IV. PROCESS:

|} New Building

/] Renovation of Existing Building

|| New Landscape Plan

Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
. [ Other - Explain

Y. ZONING

N AW

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is O-1 (application submitted for rezoning)

V. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *

yner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

thislﬂu_dayofyagLL_,zo A0 . R

Notary Public

My comipission expires /3% DI O
day of ngﬂf ,2002f .




Swptar a0 b
¥3BNNN 3114 VD

00LYV

MIBWON L33HS

£92GE TV 'SIIH BNeISOA
10 sse1dAD 8Z6€

SASAI
10} suoieAouy
LomroNa

G.9

NISNNN LOFrO¥d

M3INZ NOISIA
STIHVIAVISIA  0Z0z/8hE
ava

Y

'S “PAIg IF UOJBULLY Ieyol

WJ0O4
IJIvos
NI

wiaaus © P

NOILYNIQYO0D

ﬁ S T 1
i
| Lo — |
| g i
[ oo ST wmsas ‘
oL
NSNS |
Al g ; i g .
Q
3
= oL
@ Y B NEHENG a0
& L3500 SIS b sie e
g |
EN
=
mo
; a
= + @ Iz
1 A 3 @
V T
e 7/
S3auloniS)
s 3N NN
P
T
T Sz
VS =
o g
f Py :
, Tt g
| Wi
iz e
1 e i /ﬁé&:zi&
i# 481808 3HONOD ONILS
= ONIQINg | i
&l I
ONILSIX3 | |
Ll i |
I ! | 008
7 I}
t T
| I .
N o
ﬁ s aus + & EE
St -
i A FT04.0.52- oy
S
; WS oIS
i A\
L oL
P e
1
i - TSN AR
7 N e e ovauIs3as i
(E—

JOVRLSS AL¥3d08

SIN
dVIN ALINIDIA

o=




AISNNN T113 QYO

¢OLv

MIBWNN L33HS

£5ZGE TV 'SIIH BIneIsan
1 sse1dAD 8z6e

SASAIM
10} suolleAOUSY

103r0¥d

G.9

NIBNNN LOFFONd

M3INZ NOISIQ
STIHVIAVISIA  020Z/8HE
ava

W00 ULI0J[EOSaUI MW
v911'926'602 4 92502 L

£675€ eweqely ‘Weybuuwig
'S "PAIg IF UOIBULLY PIeyRy LOL

WdJ04
Ivos
ELN

W0k =8/
wid soow P

JOVHOLS

0 3ON3HIINOD ¥V 3ON3¥3INOD




EVZSE TV 'SIIH enejsap
10 5581040 826¢

SASATH
10} SuoHEAOLEY

Lo

5.9

MIGAN LII0R

M3INTY NOISIQ
STIHVIAVISIA  020z/8LE
o

) T
FRLLBECSOZS LELLBECSOZ L

ETISE Psqury ‘mifenasg
© DA T oLy GRS L04

W04
Ivos
aNI1

L= A o
NOUYAITI HIHON @

R
NOUYATTI HINOS mw

Lmd = A s

NOLLYAZT3 1SV3 @

R
NOLLYATT3 L1S3M @




HIBNON T11 Q¥D
HIBNON L33HS

£425€ TV ‘SIIH BIARISOA
1Q $50200 826¢

SASAIM
10} suonenouay

193r0ud

G.9

UIBNON LO3C0d

M3INTY NOISTA
STIHVIAVISIA  0202/8LE
auva

woo iojareDsaUl W
VOTTOZES0Z 4 TETT'9ZE'S0Z L

e ewegely ‘weybuuIE
S 'DNIg It UoIBULIY PIEYI TOT

WYO4d
VIS
anNIn

LHOITNMOG ANV dn ‘3ONODS
G3LNNOW TIVM - ZSM

unop jlem
umog/dn

44V.0-0L @ JUNLXIA LHOI
4401N2 ‘G3LNNOW TIVM - LM

ANNOY - LHOITNMOA a31.9 - 24

eu 9114
.zl
f =

LBIEL:081-06]
8159051~ 011

NOLLONYLSNOD
404 LON
AHVNIWIT3Yd

Soz5€ eweqery ‘weubuuig
nog 13315 pieZ 8201

OT1'ONIY3INIONT
NOILONYLSNOD
ONILINSNOD

W0~ 1 =.8/1:3T¥DS

SNILHOIT- NV1d 40014

&




SCALE
FORM

101 Richard Arrington Jr. Blvd. S.

F 205.326.1164

RENOVATIONS
FOR KEYSYS

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

A1

leon 1

Hay

0 Ct

Napole

=

4

Asbury Rd

-

Napoleon Ct

spolecn LY

N

Stud

o Batton H

B

Sunview O

Asbury Rd

- A

g
£
g
&

Asbury Rd

v i

(= 2

Asbury Rd

GreenValley Rg

Green Valley Rd

ey Rd

al

>

G

Ron

Autumn Un

VICINITY MAP

NTS

£
s
e
5 o
<
° w
w 5% g ;
=8
2 @
> 2 = -
— w3 IS 15 3} z
J 8 % S o i e
w N 2 =2 w
" ES |3~ 3 o
55 | Fw© £ 5
o ® o a %)
g 5 X
£ z ]
5 % ” L i
& & (] K}
- d WAL § 2 r
;\:‘Mh SLUTTET | ; ‘ $
w‘ ® 8 &3
g Wall 5t Wall 5 Wall St
&
s ; Tda Ln
& vl
5 :
2 1 = o
@ - g 5
3 g ) &
=) & ¢ g
@ 3 &
& % g
nda g, b
2 {0
c 3
?@ B
& ®
f m——— or
gshaven D
Crogshayen D crosshaven O Crossh ’
rgpss! " " 3
aven [ [+ m i
haven Dr ¥ i 3
S &e “ ke
3 0 @ e @ @
H] z ;
e [al-) Z
s O 2 :
i o \tf,
| ¢ 2 4E @ &
Tl 2 = g Lo
i ] ] ] :
& = = ] A.N
& %
‘ : o2
Gypress Dr % B Jromis ”
& 4
Napolean Ct 5




D-0420-10//2800274002005&006 o
3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Drive DRB Applf;gffg
Prelim, Landscape, Arch & Final
Roview of Materials CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ings
oline DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: {
Address: Fil T &/ ‘v(-, Qﬂ" :
VC&‘LNI*L- / A 3 61'{_7)
Phone #: 205 4 Other #:
E-Mail: (sS4 glj &;\: QE;Mﬂgfﬂu[,c LM
Billing/Responsible Party (This Se:Eon Muslt Be Completed)
Name: Sk Z4 v~
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: CL..Y‘Q 1,2;,\,
Address: %23 l&’"{ O \[-s- _ :
Mﬂ Emﬂ o ﬂd/ ) 6}8
Phone #: Zﬂf 215. Elg 2 Other #:
E-Mail: MquL&}:MM oA
II.___DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: %04 z 2115 Blw Lf.L( DVW‘C, =
Street Address =
=
oo )
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. =
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST: >
,)d Preliminary Review )
¥J| Landscape Review tj

Architectural Review
‘y Final Review of Materials
{ Other - Explain

N
AN




D~l}420-10//2800274002005&006

3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Drive DRB Application
Prelim, Landscape, Arch & Final Paged
Review of Materials

IV. PROCESS: HD Holdings
1. ¥ New Building
2. L Renovation of Existing Building
3. | New Landscape Plan
4, { Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
Ts Other - Explain

V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly

appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). * ’
&fany)/date

wancM/Date Representing Apep

Given under my hand and seal

this {§  dayof Mavd  ,2020.

Notz(;;; Public ASHLEY ANN MILLER

Notary Pubjic
Alabama State at Large

s
g
z

My commisSion expires AaY;
day of ‘3‘ ahu ar\j\l ,20 70 . UM




] 51
8 Nv1d I11S AGVNINMTad [ T0
as 02T 08 o 0
: | , e
N

E dVIN ALINIOIAL_ 20

n/y Los
1

EVZSE VWVEVTY 'STIIH VIAVLSIA ‘FAIMA 3XV13INTE ETTE ANV 60TE
SANOH F1A0Ad SIddvH
{04 ONIATINg 301440 M3AN

ERNELEE-FAARET R
IS TIN5 NI WIS RN 5 NN
AT LT LT T TS
005 005t
00,0008 000006
) A— I
@
N
J#‘ WIOL 489 8Z¥'ZL Pearzd
—_ H00 ONZ 159 99,
SI0VAS €5 ‘130A0Nd $00U It 189 2991
(052/827°21) S30¥dS 06 “QRANO OIS 0L
INYRIVd INITTINE ASN NOVELIS NG 06
o aes QT NG 8 " Z
5 4= ® ® ]
A 7|
g8 2% ORI N 5 SO NG 8 SRS DN
e
z
S e
il E
H 2
N H]
0o o
£
g —— TP

695 ON
ANVAHE W QVHO




g

Toev

0-T=.8/T F¥0S

SNOILYAZT3 ¥OR3LX3

0-1=.8/T FW¥0S 0-1=8/T F¥0S

EYZSE 'VWVEVTV 'STIIH VIAVLSIA ‘SAIMA 3Xv13NTE €TTE ANV 60TE
SINOH FTAO0A SIddVH

z
m
2
o
l
ul
7
- NOILVAT T3 d01d31X3 20 NOILVAT T3 d01d31X3[_€0
c
= = =
9
Z Mmoo — - PR
P % ST T %
| T i |
B [T = e M B
0 [ AT 00
o0t ol 0% 3601
s T —— s R
01581 3008
NOILVAT T3 d01d31X3 [ ¥0
e T = (i) P = S M e B = i E———— S e —— — g9
e HH HH _ =—
g 3 H——n —
5 K2
_ Mu _ ——————— e —————
BOO1 @S TL B WLJ‘ JH
‘:Egﬂm w%y T - — — TTTTT /L”\ w‘\Xﬂ\%\‘ -
:V | B:
a




=1 3W05

JAripE=.
NY1d JLIS AYYNIWINTNd [ T0 ]
0e1 08 o 0

{TareivA LM
100V

e AU NI T

SIN TS

dYW ALINIDIA[ 20 ]

LNVIN WD

EVZSE WNVEYTY "STTIIH WIAYLISIA 'IAIMG IWYT 3NTE ETTE ONY 6OTE
SANOH 37A0A SIHdVvH
204 ONITING 30140 MBN

anuqg

ae7 anjg ¢TTE/80TE 01 Jejiwis
aq 0] ‘pawely si Buip|ing 8duo
paubisap aq 01 adeospue] Juoi4

"0'0.8 © bIaH
.8 - seljoubey

wao ami

N iy
o A
o

-

L Yy
i

‘seale paginisip
sauld ulayinos
ue|d - weans
Ag uonelaba
Bunsixa anea

o e
ANVAHE W OVHD

<
L.
PP v
Pivao?

I—

"-{ &

S| Buiwrely

99u0 paubisap
2q 01 spag
1a1ue|d Buipjing

'D'0.8

® Wb1eH

8 - seljoubep
w9 s




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

DRB Application
Page 3

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: 8001 Liberty Park, LLC
Address: 3212 11th Ave. North
Birmingham, AL 35234
Phone #: 205.328.8300 Other #:
E-Mail: jdrummond@stonebuilding.com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Barrett Architecture Studio

Address: 2320 Highland Ave. Suite 250
Birmingham, AL 35226

Phone #: 205.250.6161 Other #:

E-Mail: adam@barrettarchstudio.com

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 8001 LIBERTY PARKWAY, ESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35242

Street Address
Liberty Park, Lot I,

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

REASONS FOR REQUEST:

1. ( ) Preliminary Review
2. (x) Landscape Review
3. () Architectural Review
5. ( ) Final Review of Materials
6. ( ) Other - Explain
IV. PROCESS:
1 (x) New Building
2. () Renovation of Existing Building
3. (x) New Landscape Plan
4 ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7 () Other - Explain
V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is PB
VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

Py, ak

/" Owner Signature/Date Refresenting Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal :

this 14, dayof JWne, 2017 R W

My commission expires Z@j—h—-
day of Mﬂ{k?jﬂ ,202%

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'4” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

C. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

€. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



@

HYLe  dND e

0’11 i
ueid adeaspue]

veo-8L o
0£02'52°€0 e
SNoIsInZd

JaquinN eleq

uoisiney | uoisiney

8INpayas Uoisiney

BWECE]Y ‘S||IH BIABISOA
NV1d LNIWNJOT3AIA 3LIS
NHVd ALY34IT LV NOILVLS VEVHYO

wooopnsyoseneLEq
1919052502

50Z5E VIWVEVTY ‘WYHONINAIE
oszaLns

3NNIAV ONVTHOIH 0262

olanis
D3LIHDYY

3 ‘l\xf
113¥¥vd

orcro

A — ANBT ALY3dOYd, A

\ATIOH SHILS04
T WHO4 3361 -1

¥ A
-_ -_ —_—— -_ -_ - - -_
e 7 7 RCATACA X
® |
I = S
Q] | m. TIYM L] . aos
) VHIATTD Illllllllllili T T T T T T e T — jllilllllllj @i 7 (SVED KTHNI SINId =02
& ! (BuoZ 4q) sbeaiels Buiping 1 / !
c SSVHD | [ HOINW 7 xojs 7 }
ATHOW TI0H
@ JINId - 12 | SSTHYD - , , E% VEIATIO- IF
| oy T10H SH3LS0d TVENLVN ONLISIX3 H3INAT
| CERTINI HO4 33HL - € vH SNOSHVd - 2F
| omm«w.q: dadINOr N3AIVIN 01BvYav - & N ) . h
| ! | SNOSHVd - ATIOH T13N A8V -2 I H31804- 1
| AvLEO8HY o !
| N33HD
AVEIN - 6 \
I
Lo
! L 1
VEIATTO -9 !
|
[ \
[ !
[
! !
SIVO MOTTIM -2
2 , !
S [ vE3A313-9 \
=
=
5
2

3YLIAHOBHY ATI0H
[EEERLIZEED TENAAC T A ATIOH SH3LSO4 /
WHOH 3341~ | 1
J J
u [ ] u u

HIINOL

ATIOH VSSIEVO - 8

VO MOTIM - ¢
H3dINNF SNOSHVd - 22

AT10H SH3LS04
WHO3 33HL - ¢

oo

SNOSHVd -6
/
| ssvuo

RET) o\_,a<n< €

EEERENERIERT

ATIOH \

INIOI 103N - IS

EECERENEEER7 | 7 oW f
u3diNnr | =/ / h
SNOSHVd - €2 ATION VSSIEVO - 7T ATIOH
| NOdNVA J8VG - S+
Aioustaisod H3dINNT SNOSHEVd - 1 \

I
b L (R
| S <xuo_ﬂu<n< S !
,

N3AIVIN 01OV QY - LI

VO MOTIIM -2

H3dINN
SNOSHYd - 7

T - | 0

| NS _INanay ATIOH |

ONIQ1ING 40 ALITIGISNOS3H 38 0L INIOdITa3IN - vF
INITAIHSYA JAISNI ONIdVISANYT HAW3dYY

ZIHOLYN - &

o,
58

1
N
NIOd31G3aN - £ (

ATIOH
NOdNVA 4HYMA - 0%,

g
7

&

. @os
\

ATI0H
INIOd31a33N - oF

ATIOH T13N AV - §

NaIVI olovav - 72

viasy

3380 3504 - 85
31V ISINVAVI - €

35VNIVEa 503
00U YA 321

9\

(WvaansoH -




HYLle  dWO e

aInpayos pue
910N ‘siielaq adeospue]

ye0-8L Sarona
020Z'52°€0
SNOISIATY
JaquInN BES]
voisiney | uoisiney

8|npayds UoIsINGY

BWEGEIY ‘SIIIH BIARISOA
NV1d LNINJOTIA3A LIS
MYVd ALY3EIT LY NOILYLS VEVHYD

snje}s 109oid

aNH

3OS OL LON

3OS OL LON

TIVLAd ONLINVId JIA0DANNOAD

"3VHO SNOIAIH OL JHOE LI SV INIWI1LLIS HALAY
3O GaHSINIA OLNOILYT3Y SNVS V38 0L INVId:

SSVIN 1008 AJIGV0S ATLHOTT
NV B3NIVINOO IAOW3H

NOILYTIVLSNI ONIHNG A3HENONI “013 *HOINIW ‘LSNA ‘NI ‘SIHE3A 40 SI0VAENS A3AVd 1T¥ Nv310 ‘94
'SV3YY 31IS-3440 TIV HV3N ANV NO 1SNA TOHINOD OL AHYSS3O3N SNV3W TV 35N 'Sh
"ONILNYd OL HOlHd SY3HY dOS ANV 038 03S0dOHd NI TI0S 40 NOILOVAINOD 3LVIAITIV ‘1

2'€1/9 1I¥L3a NI NNO4 SNOILO3IA OL DNIGHODOV STVIHILYIN NV1d
TIVASNI OL HOLOVHINOO 'STVIHILYIN NV1d 40 NOILYOO 40 NOILY.LNISIHd3H OIHJVHO ¥ SI NV1d DNILNVd ‘€4

3QVHO ANNOYHNS 3A08Y .2~} NMOHO 100H

HLIM SBNHHS 13S ‘3aYHO ONIINNOYHNS 3A08Y .+ OL .2 NMOHO LOOH HLIM S33HL 138
'30VHD DNIONNOHHNS NVHL HIMOT NMOHD LOOH HLIM 138 38 TIIM TVIHILYIW LNV1d ON b
"S3ILITILN ANV SIHNLXIA ONILHOIT ANNOHO-NI ONNOHY NOILYTIVASNI ONILNY1d 3LYNIGHOOO "Hb
NID38 SNOILYH3dO ONILNY1d 340438 SY3HY ONILNYId WOHS TvIHILYW 3SvE IAOWIH 0L

01-01-G HO 21-21-9 vO ,2/k H3d dNO + 3341 3aVHS /ONIHIMOT

01-0L-G HO ZL-gk9 dNO ¥/e 10d €#
01-0L-6 HO 2L-2k-9  dNd 2/t 1ode#
01-01-5HO gL-2k-9  dNO v/l 10d L#
3dAL INV1d H3d INNOWY ONLLNV1d

:SMOTIO4 SY H3ZITIL434 HLIM LNY1d HOV3 40 XIW ONILNY1d ANIWY :3INAIHOS NOILYZIILEIS 6

‘ISIMHIHLO 0310310 SSIINN “.¥ 40 HLA3A WNWINI ¥ OL TI0SdOL IAI303H
TIVHS SY34Y 03000S 11V .8 40 HLd3A WNIWININ ¥ OL TI0SJOL JAIZO3H TIVHS SY3HY 8NYHS TIV '8

“INIWITLLIS YI LAY
HLd30 .€ OL HOTNW MVHLS 3NId JAI303H OL '€ NYHL H31V3HD S3dOTS AILINVd L

ANIWITLLIS
Y314V .€ 40 HLd3A ¥ OL HOINW XHV8 3NId 3003HHS IAI303H TIVHS Sv3HY A3LNVId TIV 9

"SNOLLYHIdO DNILNY1d ONINNID3E OL HOIHd TYAOHddY ANV MIIAIY JLIS-NO
$.L03LIHOHY 3dVOSANY HO4 SINIA3E T1V INIVd ANV SNOLLYOOT33HL TV OV 14 'S

“NOILONHLSNOO ANV ONIONIWWOO OL HOIHd S3LLMILN TV
40 NOILYOO1 ANV 3ON3S3Hd FHL AJI3A ‘NOILOILOHd NMO SIH HOS “TIVHS HOLOVHINOD FHL '+
“INZW3HINO3Y SIHL 3AHISE0 OL 3HNTIV4 HO4 G3LNVHD 38 T1IM 3OIdd LOVHLINOO NI IONVHO ON
NOILOVASILYS SIH OL SNOILIANOD HONS T1V AJI43A OL HOLOVHINOO "NMOHS 3SOHL WO"d
AHVA AVIN SNOLLINOO 3LIS ‘NOLLONHLSNOD DNIHNA 3aVIN SNOILYOIJIdOW 0L 3Na €

'S33HL O9MNID HOH 1d30X3 31814300V LON SI TVIHALYI INVd A314VHO 2

LNJLNI NOIS3A 133N OL GIHINOIY SV SALLILNYND 3AIAOHd "ONILNY1d ONINNIDIE OL
HOIHd SNOISNIWIQ Y3HY ONILNY1d ANV SIILILNVNO TVIHILYIN INV1d TV AJIH3A OL HOLOVHINOD "+

‘S3LON ONILNV1d

i TIVLAA ONLINVId d0dHS 994 s

HITIVL ANV .2b SINV'Id NO Q3HINO3H HIINVS .2 -
ANIWILLIS Y314V JAVHO GIHSINIA JA0EY .2 38 OL SNHHS 40 NMOHO-
‘IION

‘GNNOW 110SdOL G3LOVANOO
ATLHOM LH NI .9

I0SAOL HLIM TI240VE
3avE5ENS ONILSX3

.
ki
E:
3QvH G3HSINI INFOVIaY o
2
'3QVHO A3HSINIA
SRS TEENG
NMOHO
ECRELEN]

“AHNE ANV TIVE 40 €71
dOL WOHH dv1Ng IAONH

3OS OLLON
TIVLAA ONLINVTd 9N4HS JANIVINOD

ANIWSLLIS U314V JAVHO IHSINIA INJOVIQY JAOBY.Z -} 38 OL SNKHS 10 NMOHO-
310N

v

G38 ONILLIS T0SdOL
G3LOVAINOD ATLHOI NIW .9

Wz
INawdTLL3S
uaLay

SSVIN 100H AJIBVOS ATLHOTT
GNY B3NIVINGO 3AOW3H

3QvED GEHSING

D310 BSIMJ; ei1sAo7 plessws Dplesaws eisko; pbai sy
20,9 we won VHO ATHON I st i
espuewon ind| 00,08 5 ) MO NAAVIW QIBVQ) Qibep, I
sioureuon 4 20,81 g6 | 00 2401 3018 018 onie bif, ueosnw edount| __paz
SusWWo) Bupeds 9ZIS PaINpayds 1004 SWeN uowwod SuieN [ediueiog Rnuenp
SosseID
00,0 wbiey bz - 8] W00 HIAIND) BILS0NSUID |
90.0, peaids 21 -.GL won HIAINAP SNOSHY.A wuosie | esuedxe elewenbs snisdne| gl
20.0, peeids 8| - .GL 0D 014 wnpuo| e
20.0, peaids 8| - .61 00 ATIOH NOJNYA SHYAQ SONITIHOS SBUIIYOS, BUOIWIOA Xalj| L
20.0p | whieu.pz-.81 ) ATIOH INIOGA03N wiodojposy, exnwoo weu| 6yl
0.0, peeids .| - .GL 0D ATIOH HYD)| [essuen), einuiod xa|
0.9, peaids .| - .GL oD INNITALSIA 3AYE 3OV INL opel ebejun wnikisi)
20 | peeids .| -.G1L UoD) A138Y Y33HD ISOH. M00.7) 950H, elolyipuesb eleqy | B
SR Buieds [ as painpayos | 1ood SWEN UOW03 Suie [eonitiog e
wovopnisyoseeiieq
1919057502 SqIS
sozse VvV TY
oszauns sus-uQ eyyoiy edeospue
amany awviHom ozse P . e e I P———
(peydecoy y) 7
e moyy 10 nai| u Buipying yueq 10 o]
ALOAL .Um i Ssweequio ueedoin ¢ - sleuely) PeUAIEN| UMOUS S\ 1®0.£ - 21 a8a MYQ MOTIM HAMOLHEIH Y1840, S0eud snosenp) L
. UIW (8D Z/L-1 @) SHUMII G- uUMouS Sy 1401, a%a 3 10 ZIHD | YN ZBUDIEN, BDIpUI l
L113¥¥ve 2000 y oy s T e P
1N “qui UMoys s\ BAL] a88 ATIOH SHI1SOH UB1S0j Blen! L
(pajdaoo
MEO MOJIIM € 40 NI Ul JUBld - 31 YNHI LT\ 8O LE - .21 a8g NYIANHOH NYIHOHNT ejeibyse; sninjeq snuidze; £
DOUde 14,99 fgea | 31dvN3SINVAYCO000000018]  __pooBpooig, winjewed 8oy £
SUwwEy 5715 pbinpouss | i00d Silien GowI0S e [eoEion et
SooIL

JW0S OL IO
SASSVIN IO ATHA YOI LNOAVT INVId

‘G3MINDIY SV NMOG HO d ONIOVS
ONILSNFQY ‘F18ISSOd SY ONIOVAS NIAID OL 350D SV SSYW 8NUHS TLANI
'ONIOVAS GILVNOISIA LV LSHId SSYIN BNUHS 40 SANNHS ¥ILIWRId LNOAYT

€

. v
00,1 404 1004 | - 314WVX3) ONIDVdS N a3s oL @
2708 04 .08 - TTAWVX3) 1004 | + ONIOVS BNNHS 21k INI7 038 0L BNKHS m
W7 NVHL §S373SVD ON NI ('0°0.% ¥04 .9-¥ - ITdWVX: +ONIOVdS SNYHS ~IARA/MTVWINNLONYLS OL 8NAHS @)

(.9-¥ ST¥ND3 ONIOVdS ‘20 .€ OL LX3N 90 .¥ :68)
.9+ SANYHS LNIDVTQY 40 S3103dS LNIH3AI0 OML NIIMLIE ONIOVAS LSTONYT

anuns oL ks @

_
038 40 3903 ) 038403903

SSVW BNYHS
SANUHS ¥ALINITd

SSYW SNMHS
SANYHS Y3

FAHABIVMWIANLONYLS

TIVLAA ONLINVTd 3L INAYL-LLTINN

3108 OL LON

[4

‘NMOHS SV TVIHILYI ONIAND HLIM SIHONVHE
193NNOOHILNI ANV HONYHE HOMVIN HOV3 O1 SAND HOVLLY

"SONIA HOIH OL 3181L430SNS SNOLLYOOT NI S33HL AND ONY 3AVLS -
"AHOLOVASILYS LON 3HY SNOILIGNOD 4l LOI1IHOHY 3dVISANYT

A4ILON "S1id 3341 NI DVNIVH 3LVNO3AY WHIANOD O1 HOLIVHINOD -

S30IS GNNOBY 11V 4330
9NV Lid 3381 MO8 NIN .2}
JI0S8NS NS00 ATHONOHOHL
GNNOW T10Sd0L
3LOVAWOD 'LH NI .9
TIOSIOL HLIM TIH0vE

NI >

SNOLLONHLSNI 23
S HILNLOVANNYIN OL ONIGHO0DY Uk
o3
\\\\\ o
‘03 §3AOHdGY HO JOVHEHORHY AS -2
(V101 €] HOHONY QVZHMOHEY £3
WV INNEL
SQVHD HSINI3 3A08Y .7 5301VS ToNOsL

FEV13 SINNEL WOBA AV 9 a33%
HOINA

SNTIZH0vE

ONIHNG NMOQ G104 ANV 118
100H 40 HLd30 2/t 13¥SVE 3IM LD

ABNE ANV T1v8 30 671
0L WOHS dVTHNE IAONZH

UV INNHL

TVN03 GIAOHddY HO JOVEaH0aEY
A8 dI1O NOISNAL 031V Td TIIOIN
HLIM ONISE3M INTTAJOHAAT0d N3THD

3OS OL LON

VLA ONLINVTd JH4L 9¥94

‘SONIM HOIH OL 3781LdIOSNS SNOLLYOO™ NI ST3HL AND ONY VLS -
“AHOLOVASILYS LON 3HY SNOILIGNOD 4 LOSLIHOUY dvVOSANYT
AdILON "S1id 3351 NI IDVNIVH 3LVN03AY WHINOD OL HOLIVHINOD -

S30IS ONNOBY TIV 4330
L9 ONY Lid 3361 MO138 NIW 2t
I0S8ns N3SOO0T ATHONOHOHL

GNNOW T10Sd0L
Q3LOVANOD “IH NIN .8

TIOSIOL HLIM TIS0vE
‘SNOLLONHLSNI
STHNLOVANNYIN OL ONIGHOOOY HOHONY TIVLSNI

Lid 3341 30 STIVM G3N3S00T 3AISLNO HOHONY L3S
30vHO HSINI MO 138 135

‘03 G3AOHdJY HO J0VHEHORHY A8

(101 &) HOHONY QVZHMOHHY

WALV

INZWI1LLIS

3QVH0 HSINI INFOVIaY.

SV SINNEL
40713AT1

FaV13SINNEL

3GV ASINIA 3A08Y 7 530NVS

SHVT SINNBL WOH3 AVAY .9 43351 — RO TN

SNITII250vE ONIENA NMOT G104 GNY
TIvE LOOH 40 HL30 2/} 13HSVE SHIM N0

VN03 G3AOHddY HO JOVHEHORHY
A8 dI10 NOISNAL 031v1d T30IN
HLIM ONIBE3M INTTAJOHAATOd N33HD




D-0520-11//2800223001001.002
4404 Dolly Ridge Rd.

Landscape Review

COVH

DRB Application
Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: City of Vestavia Hills
INGresS: 1032 Montgomery HWY Vestavia Hills, AL 36216
Phone #: 2059780100 Other#: 2564975444
E-Mail: raynor@tcuconsulting.com
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name Same as Above- Fee waived for City Project
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
None Raynor Boles
Address:
Phone #: 256-497-5444 Other #:
E-Mail: Raynor@tcuconsulting.com
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 4401 Dolly Ridge Rd 35243
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. ;
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST: IJ
1. : Preliminary Review V
2. /| Landscape Review =
3. || Architectural Review o
5. Final Review of Materials ()
6. Other - Explain =




D-0520-11//2800223001001.002

4404 Dolly Ridge Rd. DRB Application
Landscape Review Page 4
COVH
IV. PROCESS:
1. : New Building
2. | | Renovation of Existing Building
3. /| New Landscape Plan
4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

Commercial

VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *
v"“" e B’{am?'e/Da!e Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given yg a’r’, y hand seal
thi p».'; d ay o s " 2 2 TANN
&7 cORH. Loy
/ Q"Q’ A

e i
Z SN G1ary, RabTic

. . /";" PLBLG chg” V/,
My com 10n gxpires NG, \5?‘
day of ,20 :.;1 TATE NP7
A I~




00020 ronearoud]

2 40 L movanoms|

L

133HS

sviad
ANV NVId
ONILNYId

:31LIL LI3HS

*SNOISIASY|

S3AS QNAOBY TV 9330
19 ONY 1id 3361 MOT38 NN 2
9038 NISO0T ATHONOHOHL

GO 10501
QILOVANGD “LH NIN 9

Tvos o1 1o wos oL 1o @
TIV13A ONILNY1d 3341 889 TIVL3A ONILNYId ¥3A0DANNOYHD

‘30D SNOIA3Hd OL IHOE LI SV INIWITLLIS H3La
'30YYD GIHSINIA OL NOILY13H 3WYS Hv38 OL 1}

"SONIM HOIH OL TTGILAIOSNS SNOLLYOO™ NI SIFHL AND GNY THVIS -
'AMOLOVASILYS 10N 3HY SNOLLIGNOD 4l LOLIHOWY 3dVOSANYT
A4ILON "S1id 3381 Ni IDVNIVHA 31VNOIAY WEIINOD 0L HOLOVHINOD -

S5V 1005 231658 FLiorT
GRY H3NIVANGD INONFH

TOSIOL I TTHIOVE

114 33041 40 STIVM
Q3N3S001 30SLAO HOHONY 135
S0VHD RSN MO13d 135

'03 030HddY HO JOVHEHORYY A8
(V101) HOMONY QVIHMOHHY

SNITI0VE SNENG N0 G103 N
TIV8 1008 40 HLd30 2/t L34SV 3HIM N0

TNO3 G/00Y O FOVHEEOREY
'A& 10 NOISNAL 031v1d 340N
UM ONIEE3M INITAJOMIAT0d NIZHD

alay

JLETETES

SEVENTEL
Jonana

SavAENNEL SaveSans BNITSIXT

SavED
HSINI3 OL SU3HIO AR
G30IAOHS — 08401

a YO TIVLLNN 43421
N
N V
o
; O
g
0
C
r
» I
I
g m
<19 - =
iz @
N >
iz X
> |—
2 O
=Im S ININSYT NVISV-50L
o s s Svonnrz
Y
»|< > v [
c> o o
>l =
0 Z
b @
<l r
2om
W -
5 0
W
a il
n
b m
w 1
:
—
BEBB'0LB'SOT ==
vieL B
ummoeyaus adsospus)
& Z WVI3OHO1 MONS GTvHang|
—
%
— s ot -
i

SA731d JIL3THLY S1HOIFH VEVHVYO 3TNA3HIS ONILNV1d

05 0L LON
TIV.L30 ONILNY1d gNYHS Y3NIVINOD

ANJWILL3S Y314V 30VHD GIHSINIA LNIOVIQY 3AOBY.Z .} 38 OL BNUHS 40 NMOKO:

310N

G5 ONILIZS 108301
TILOVANOD ATLHON NI .8

SaVHo FSING INTOVIaY

S5V 1008 AJI8Y05 AT
GNY HINIVINGD 3AON3H

008 =1 0lEdS

LNOAVTNVd ONILNY1d

YO MOTINE
AMH3BI0NIS-S

AuM3E30INYIS-E
NSV NYISY-96
VIHINOLAHO0Z

KL SNITHOUIAT
3NN SYIAY
a3eENLSIa HOTNW

SEIHI0
A8 30N #
AL ToNTI WY
VM N33ML3E A0S

YO TVLLONE
VINZNOLAAHO-2

S0 A8
V3UY ONNOUOAYd

WILSAS NOLLYORSY 40 INILYM ONY NOLLYIJO
43d0¥d JUNSNI OL GIUINDTY SY INITdIA ONV STY3H LSNTQY HOM 40 3d00S.
‘SLOVHINOD SIHL NO¥3 ONILTNSIH WILSAS NOLLYOI¥I OL FOVHY ANY ¥IVe3y
OLHOLOVINOD 3dVOSANYT G20 SY TINGIHOS ONIMALYM JLYNIGH00D
HOM 30 LHYLS OL ¥ORid TYNOLLYLY:3dO ONY 3LTTdOD SI NOLLYOI:

A3 0L HOLOVHINOO 3d¥OSONY1 ‘SHHLO A8 GFQIAONA NOLLYORAH €

'NOLLONHLSNOD ANY SNIONSWOD 0L ¥01kd S3ILITLLN TIY 40 NOILYOOT
NV 3ON3STwd FHL AJ43A ‘NOLLOZLONA NMO SIH ¥04 TIVHS HOLOYHINOD FHL 2

ININZ¥IND3M SIHL IAISEO OL NIV
04 GILNVHO 38 TIM 301td LOVEINOD NI SONVHO ON NOILOVSILYS SIH
OLSNOLLIGNOD HONS TIY A1¥3A OL HOLOVEINOD NMOHS 3S0HL 0¥ AMVA

aus

ana 4

SIION ILIS

VO MOTIME
SIVO TIVLLAN-Y
AHMIEIONGIST

-~
NAOTS SUIAm
Q0S TIVISNI OL HOLOVEINOD

313NIE3d 3SNOH 3TN MIN

Twos oL 1on O
3903 31390N0D LV d0os

5159005 30 3907

s

N 2NN o

NOLLYTIVLSNI ONNG
GRPINONI D13 HOTNN 'LSNA AN SI¥E30 40 SIOVAUNS G3AYd TV VAT 91

‘SY3MY 3UIS340 TIV ¥Y3N ONY NO SN TOHLNOD OL A¥YSS30IN SNV TV 38N S|

S34N03004d SHIUNLOVNVH
ONIMOTIOH ‘SO38 ENHHS TIV 0L SAIDIEYIH LNOUINZ-Tud ATddY ¥

‘SYZUY ¥IHLO TIV NI O3MIN03Y

SV %56 MOT38 NOLLOVAINOO 30YHOENS 30103 OL HOLOVEINOD ‘NA3ONOD 40

3w S3ILIILN ONLLSIX3 ONY 1S1X3 SNOLLYHITISNOD TYENLONYLS F3HM 1d30X3
'ALISN3Q HOL00¥d G¥YONYLS %56 0330X3 0L LON AVH9ENS 40 NOLLOVAIOD ¢!

S0V ONNOUHNS 3A08Y .2-.} NIMO¥ LOOY HLIM SNHHS
135 '3049 ONIONNOYNS 3A08Y .7 OL 2 NMO¥O LOON HLIM SIRLL 135 30V
ONIGNNOXUNS NYHL ¥3MOT NMOYD LOON HLIM 135 38 TIM WINALYIN INVId ON 2!

‘S3UNLXIA ONILHOI ONNOYY NOLLYTIVLSNI ONLLNYTd FLYNIGH00D

NI938
d 340438 Td 0¥ TYRIELYH o

W0 .Z/4 N0 4 - 331
INVId/dNO
INVId/dNd
INVId/dNO bk - 10d 1

5 Y0 21-21-9) 'SMOTI04 SV
‘FINAIHOS NOLLVZITILETS 6

IZIILHI3 HLIM INYTS HOVS 50 XIN ONLLNVTd

‘G3MINDTY S 17130 ¥3d SY3UY GILNY1d ONY SI3UL 404 10SdOL JAINOY¥d
OLHOLOVELNOD IAVOSONY] S3HLO A8 G3QIAOHA 3AVHO HSINIZ 0L TIOSA0L &

ANIWTILLIS 3L HLd3Q
£ 0L HOTNWMYALS 3Nid N30T OL 1€ NYHL H3LY3MO S3AOTS GAINYId L

ININILLES HILAY .
40 HLA30 ¥ OL HOTNI Y8 NI G3003HS INZ034 TIVHS SYZHY GELNYIA TIY 9

SNOI 1d ONINNIOFE OL O aLsNO
SLOZLIHOMY 3A¥OSONY] 04 SINITQ38 TT¥ LNIVd ONY SNOLLYOOT334L TV OV 'S

NOLLONELSNOD ANY SNIONIAIOD 0L ¥ORd S3ILILLN TIY 0 NOLLYOOT
(ONY 3ON3STed HL A3\ NOLLOZLONA NHO SIH ¥O3 TIVHS HOLOVMINOD 3HL ¥

“ININZMINO SIHL INSISEO OL UMV
404 GLNYHO 38 TIIM 3014d LOYHLNOD NI 3ONYHO ON NOLLOVASLLYS SIH

‘0L SNOLLIGNOO HOS TIY AdIt3A OL HOLOVAINOD “NMOHS SSOHL WO AMYA
/W SNOLLIGNOD LIS Eu 400N 0L3Na €

T18YL4300Y LON S| YRELYIN INYId GLAVED 2
INAIN NOIS3Q 1331 0L

Q2IND3 S S3LLLNYND 310X “ONLLNYTd ONINNI9ZE OL HOIid SNOISNIIQ
24V ONLINYTd GNY SLLLLNVO TVIRELVH LNYTd TIY A4R3A OLMOLOVAINGD '}

"SIION ONIINVd




00020 ronearoud]

2 40 2 wovanoms|

el

133HS

Q310N 3ZIS

] p——" HOLOY WOIdAL V130 X0078 LSNHHL 031¥007 38 OL ¥ITOHINOD 9B INTVAOL 07 HOS 3dld 3NN VLYY NVd NOILYOIHY|
O 5 40 SNOLLIANOD
NOLLOIHIA NI STONVHO TIV 1 VOd-00L 'S3IYIS ¥Od OYIE NIVY [+,) . IVINIANOMIANS T¥O01 ANV 32IS
IS IE .| NIVIX NOILYSIHI HO3 %0018 3dlld ‘3dAL 3did 0= SNOLLYANIWNOO TS
000 000 "LSNHHL 3IHONOO 3AIAOH TTON SHFANLOVANNYI ¥3d GIZTILN
ANV NVId o ot ] , (diis
(ONILLLS 1¥) QvOT DNIEV3E 1108 3015 6X81 1556 dIHLS IS ¥ X,06 1SOSL
NOLLYOIHH! QLA QY 3218 HOA NV AVI0 AGNYS T ouLusnanL Y0078 1SNHHLL0 vavaNa JTZZON Hdi - 9081) 31ZZ0N Ha QHiENIve & 1w
- - - anvs
335 A1aNS B30V WLV T
1718 AGNYS. LON 41 3ZIS VIO .&3INITNIVW NOLVORRI  ~———— =
sELL LIaHS a3 qaovaukLM 1S WYS-0'L-0d-%005E =
STH SN ORd O SI1G3HIS - Ao 108 SIS S MANVY © © w A
o IAWANOLLYIOSI D
G2 OvOTONEYaE  34ALT0S =
4524045008
avo1 ONIMY3E TI0S 5 . S'1-WYSS04 OAd 07 HOS .Z/) | OL 01 WAE-18
. SINIS 000 QHIENIVY o 4 HOSN3S MO INITISVE .21k L DN —
28 07 3INAIHOS .2/1 | ¥3A0DIA AW 102518
23 INITISVE ONV SSYE IATVA HALSYI
29934 931 94081 O OIS 23 0855008 HNORANS 2 ‘ONd 07 HOS .2 ‘MOTHIOVE —
oszs ssoz o2y savs o g 'SINISSOBAHENVY @ HLIM ¥313W .2 'NOILOINNOD 40 INIOd
ooz ss6 o swve v A
'SNOISIASY| o8yt 085 serh 602 OAdOY HOS VIQ ANIOd —
086 os soL sov't . 38 TIVHS S¥31dN00 %0IND OL S3NIT SIHL OL GITINd 31 TOUINOD G3dO0T
089 oz ses os ATddNS NIVW TIV "A3% HLIM 'XO8 IATVA 40 HIONTT NIW L4 ¥ ¥ HLIM XO8 NOSHYO =
NI ¥37d00 %0IND § 300N QaiIE NIV © OLNI 135 ONV G388NLS NIVW NOLLYO I3

SNI4HOIIL ONIE.SZC GNFE.SY  ONZE.06 3215 3did

0078 1SAEHL

JwoIdAL 3qvioans
TIFNLSIONN T 03LOVANOD

.SONNO NI SONILLIA 1V 1SNYHL “aNIOITNOILYOIHH!

avos oL iy
3ATVYA NOILYTIOSI

e e )
@@%@@M@
w s @@@ ks

"
SN d L

RS ©y

X08 3NWA G2HOVIS
NI NS JOVNIVHQ
o g

TS INIA SLVD TVINGA

g_ A
avos oL
3ATVYAI0HLNOD O1H103713

X08.381vVA g2HOVIS NI
S TOVNIVED NOLS HL43G NN 2t

SNOIVIS ©
IN NOLLYISH! 38N0H
DRI MIN $03 TN
T0MLNOD SATYA 310N

CEEE]

‘3dAL ONY NOILYOO' HOZ N30 QY
NV1d 335 3A1VA 310A30 JIBLO3 1T

XOB SATVA ALNG AAVH GNAGH 07

SaVHD GIHSING

VAVEV Y ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA
ErESE VIAVEY IV 'S TIH VIAVISIA Qvod 390 AT100 LOvt
ONIdVISANV
sani3aid OIL3ITHLVY S1H9IaH vavHvO

105 o1 LoN
H317dNOD XJIND TYOIdAL

$30v3 3018 ANV dOL HSINI O =\ 3TV08 JiHavES
os oe o

‘SNNH 3did TV 3A0BY JHIM HZOVALL T18V10313 OLLINOVI JQINOKd 71
ONIMYHO LING-SY NY Sy HINMO 3HL OL N3AID 38 OL NIHL
SLNYId SIHL ‘SHITIOHINOD ONY SIATYA 'SQV3H 50 NOLY90T WNLOY
SHL SNVl NO SLON TIVHS H3TI¥1SNI ‘SENLYN NI SLVAIYSOYIA S| LNOAVT ‘&1

NOLLONHISNOO 340438
S3ILIILN ONNOOIANN TIV ONLLYOOT HOd TTISNOJSIH 38 TIVHS HITIVISNI 2

ALIIO SAOHAII OL OLLYWNYHOVI S1 NV NOLLYOIKEI
‘$I¥130 143 SV GITIVISNI 38 OL INIIIND3 GLYI2H GNY HIDINIKGS )

‘SOVSH HIINIHS 50 NOLLYTIVASNI 340438 3HSNT4 ATHONOHOHL 38 OL SN ¥
NO'43L GINDIT HO 34YL NOT43L HLIM G21¥00 38 0L SINIOF GZQVSHHL TIY

ELELT
HONONHL ¥3ANYId OL

X08.310A 40 I5vE
NOILOINNOD diid 0INONd,

© JOVNIVHO NOT:

e

Savao GIHSINE

bsEE'LZE'O08 =
8E68'0£68'S0

BOESE Sweqeny weuBuuMIE

LBnog eNUSAY LGS 7 LBL. |

‘SNOLLYOIIID3dS SHIHNLOVANNYW B3d SV O3TIVLSNI 38 0L 3dId TV 2

HONaKL 40
‘ONITIAOVE NI G35 38 0L STVIMZLYIV SNOSNVHLYS H3HLO HO SHZATNOR ‘SHI0H ON 9

‘SONIMYHO JHL AG QIHINDIY
WILSAS NOILYDIEH) FHL HINMO JHL OL AHOLOVISILYS HINNYHI ¥ NI 'NOLLYHIdO
O AQY3H NV 3131609 'SNLIS31 GNY SNITIVISNI ONIHSINH HOS AHYSSIOaN

STVINSION] ONY SIOIAEES INZWAINDE ‘SSONVITEdY STVIHILYIN HOBV1 11¢ S0IA0Hd 'S

21v08 01 LN
ONIAVd H3ANN 3A337S NOILYOIdH]

QN3 O3 WOIdAL 338

eunoesyaus adsospuB 3NGAY KIIG B 36 ot

i NiAve 50 3905 NI 1 B3N =
o0 NI g WONINIV 81 40 HLG3Q ¥ OL
= 3 STUILYT ANV F0VHO HSINIS WOH: WIVININ .52 50 HLA30 ¥ OL NN 3dld NIVH AV
NOUYHL AN 830 VY 105 : p=
1N3AIGOL 3A3TS 20 NS Iv aNve = finh 36N SHINMO O
73318 SIS LM ko Mo, 5 AQY3Y NYZ10 '1Y3N A2 ONY NOLLITAIOD ONIMOTIOA STVIM3LVIN NOLLONULSNGD

SS30¥3 QY 2USVM ‘SIa30 TV ALE3A0HA SHINMO 440 40 3S0ASIA ANV d-NVSTD &

nouvoor |
T SaATHOT VIS 335 ONAVa

WOt AUVA AVA SNOILIGNOD 3LIS 'NOLLONHLSNOD SNISNQ 3vA SNOLLVOISION 01310 2

YHOM 40 NOLLNOFXE HOA JFHINDIH D13 ‘SISNION ‘S TIV NIVIEO
SNOLLYINS3H NV $3005 13034 GNY SIV1S 9001 OL WEOSNOD TIIM YHOM T1¥ 1

“SI1ON NOILVOIHH]

JONIYIJTY Y04 F1EVTIVAY LTING-SY NOLLYI0TIAIITS 09 A9 A3 TTVLSNI ATSNOIAIYd SIAIITS ‘3LON




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS HNP C20005
CAHABA HEIGHTS ATHLETIC FIELDS - LANDSCAPING
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

27 APRIL 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Specifications of the Contract Documents
City of Vestavia Hills

Cahaba Heights Athletic Fields - Landscaping

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though
it was originally included therein. Receipt for this Addendum must be acknowledged by the
Bidder by statement of receipt indicated on the Proposal Form.

DRAWINGS

Replace SHEET L-1 PLANTING PLAN AND DETAILS with attached, noting the following:
1. SITE NOTES #3 — REMOVED. (Irrigation as shown on L2.0 is part of this
landscape contract. Note, irrigation sleeves are provided by GC and documented by an
as-built diagram to be provided)

End of Addendum

Addendum No.1 Page 1 of 1



00020 ronearoud]

2 40 L movanoms|

L

133HS

sviad
ANV NVId
ONILNYId

:31LIL LI3HS

1 novaaay

'

*SNOISIASY|

39S 0L LION

vi3a

S3AS QNAOBY TV 9330
19 ONY 1id 3361 MOT38 NN 2
9038 NISO0T ATHONOHOHL

GO 10501
QILOVANGD “LH NIN 9

TOSIOL I TTHIOVE

114 33041 40 STIVM
Q3N3S001 30SLAO HOHONY 135
S0VHD RSN MO13d 135

'03 030HddY HO JOVHEHORYY A8
(V101) HOMONY QVIHMOHHY

SNITI0VE SNENG N0 G103 N
TIV8 1008 40 HLd30 2/t L34SV 3HIM N0

TNO3 G/00Y O FOVHEEOREY
'A& 10 NOISNAL 031v1d 340N
UM ONIEE3M INITAJOMIAT0d NIZHD

ONILNVd 3341 939

"SONIM HOIH OL TTGILAIOSNS SNOLLYOO™ NI SIFHL AND GNY THVIS -
'AMOLOVASILYS 10N 3HY SNOLLIGNOD 4l LOLIHOWY 3dVOSANYT
A4ILON "S1id 3381 Ni IDVNIVHA 31VNOIAY WEIINOD 0L HOLOVHINOD -

Jonana

SEVENTEL

awosovion (” o 05 0L LON
TIVL3Ad ONILNY1d §3A00ANNOYO TIV.L30 ONILNY1d gNYHS Y3NIVINOD

alay

JLETETES

S5V 1005 231658 FLiorT
GRY H3NIVANGD INONFH

‘30D SNOIA3Hd OL IHOE LI SV INIWITLLIS H3La
'30YYD GIHSINIA OL NOILY13H 3WYS Hv38 OL 1}

ANJWILL3S ¥3L4Y 30VHD GIHSINI INIOVIQY 3A0BV.:

G5 ONILIZS 108301
TILOVANOD ATLHON NI .8

SaVHo FSING INTOVIaY

S5V 1008 AJI8Y05 AT
GNY HINIVINGD 3AON3H

SavAENNEL SaveSans BNITSIXT

SavED
HSINI3 OL SU3HIO AR
G30IAOHS — 08401

a YO TIVLLNN 43421
N
N V
o
; O
g
0
C
r
» I
I
g m
<19 - =
iz @
N >
iz X
> |—
2 O
=Im S ININSYT NVISV-50L
o s s Svonnrz
Y
»|< V v -
c> o e R
>l =
0 Z
b @
<l r
2om
W -
5 0
W
a il
n
b m
w 1
:
—
BEBB'0LB'SOT ==
vieL B
ummoeyaus adsospus)
& Z WVI3OHO1 MONS GTvHang|
—
%
— s ot -
i

SA731d JIL3THLY S1HOIFH VEVHVYO 3TNA3HIS ONILNV1d

138 OL 8NHHS 40 NMOUD-

008 =1 0lEdS

SEIHI0
A8 30N #

AL ToNTI WY
VM N33ML3E A0S

YO TVLLONE
VINZNOLAAHO-2

S0 A8
V3UY ONNOUOAYd

AuM3E30INYIS-E
NSV NYISY-96
VIHINOLAHO0Z

KL SNITHOUIAT
3NN SYIAY
a3eENLSIa HOTNW

'NOLLONHLSNOD ANY SNIONSWOD 0L ¥01kd S3ILITLLN TIY 40 NOILYOOT
NV 3ON3STwd FHL AJ43A ‘NOLLOZLONA NMO SIH ¥04 TIVHS HOLOYHINOD FHL 2

ININZ¥IND3M SIHL IAISEO OL NIV
04 GILNVHO 38 TIM 301td LOVEINOD NI SONVHO ON NOILOVSILYS SIH
OLSNOLLIGNOD HONS TIY A1¥3A OL HOLOVEINOD NMOHS 3S0HL 0¥ AMVA
aus ana 4

SIION ILIS

K o momime
SIVO TIVLLAN-Y
AHMIEIONGIST

LNOAVTNVd ONILNY1d

YO MOTINE
AMH3BI0NIS-S

-~
NAOTS SUIAm

Q0S TIVISNI OL HOLOVEINOD

1OVHINGD SLYHYA3S

A8 NOLLYOIEI GNY 3dVOSANYT

313NIE3d 3SNOH 3TN MIN

T0s 0L 10N O
3903 3134ONOD LY dos

5159005 30 3907

s

N 2NN o

NOLLYTIVLSNI ONNG
GRPINONI D13 HOTNN 'LSNA AN SI¥E30 40 SIOVAUNS G3AYd TV VAT 91

‘SY3MY 3UIS340 TIV ¥Y3N ONY NO SN TOHLNOD OL A¥YSS30IN SNV TV 38N S|

S34N03004d SHIUNLOVNVH
ONIMOTIOH ‘SO38 ENHHS TIV 0L SAIDIEYIH LNOUINZ-Tud ATddY ¥

‘SYZUY ¥IHLO TIV NI O3MIN03Y

SV %56 MOT38 NOLLOVAINOO 30YHOENS 30103 OL HOLOVEINOD ‘NA3ONOD 40

3w S3ILIILN ONLLSIX3 ONY 1S1X3 SNOLLYHITISNOD TYENLONYLS F3HM 1d30X3
'ALISN3Q HOL00¥d G¥YONYLS %56 0330X3 0L LON AVH9ENS 40 NOLLOVAIOD ¢!

S0V ONNOUHNS 3A08Y .2-.} NIMO¥ LOOY HLIM SNHHS
135 '3049 ONIONNOYNS 3A08Y .7 OL 2 NMO¥O LOON HLIM SIRLL 135 30V
ONIGNNOXUNS NVHL ¥3MOT NIMOYD LOOY HLIM 135 38 TIM WIN3LYW INVId ON 2

‘S3UNLXIA ONILHOI ONNOYY NOLLYTIVLSNI ONLLNYTd FLYNIGH00D

NI938
d 340438 Td 0¥ TYRIELYH o

W0 .Z/4 N0 4 - 331
INVId/dNO
INVId/dNd
INVId/dNO bk - 10d 1

(01-01-6 30 21-21-9) 'SMOTI04 SY
IZIILHI4 HLIM INYTS HOVS 40 XIN NLLNY1d ONIWY :TNCIHOS NOLLYZITLLEZS 6

‘G3MINDTY S 17130 ¥3d SY3UY GILNY1d ONY SI3UL 404 10SdOL JAINOY¥d
OLHOLOVALNOD IVOSANYT 'SIHLO AB G3IAOHd 3AVHD HSINIS OLTI0SAOL '8

ANIWTILLIS 3L HLd3Q
£ 0L HOTNWMYALS 3Nid N30T OL 1€ NYHL H3LY3MO S3AOTS GAINYId L

ININILLES HILAY .
40 HLA30 ¥ OL HOTNI Y8 NI G3003HS INZ034 TIVHS SYZHY GELNYIA TIY 9

SNOI 1d ONINNIOFE OL O aLsNO
SLOZLIHOMY 3A¥OSONY] 04 SINITQ38 TT¥ LNIVd ONY SNOLLYOOT334L TV OV 'S

NOLLONELSNOD ANY SNIONIAIOD 0L ¥ORd S3ILILLN TIY 0 NOLLYOOT
(ONY 3ON3STed HL A3\ NOLLOZLONA NHO SIH ¥O3 TIVHS HOLOVMINOD 3HL ¥

“ININZMINO SIHL INSISEO OL UMV
404 GLNYHO 38 TIIM 3014d LOYHLNOD NI 3ONYHO ON NOLLOVASLLYS SIH

‘0L SNOLLIGNOO HOS TIY AdIt3A OL HOLOVAINOD “NMOHS SSOHL WO AMYA
/W SNOLLIGNOD LIS Eu 400N 0L3Na €

T18YL4300Y LON S| YRELYIN INYId GLAVED 2
INAIN NOIS3Q 1331 0L

Q2IND3 S S3LLLNYND 310X “ONLLNYTd ONINNI9ZE OL HOIid SNOISNIIQ
24V ONLINYTd GNY SLLLLNVO TVIRELVH LNYTd TIY A4R3A OLMOLOVAINGD '}

"SIION ONIINVd




